

Trerobart Primary School Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart

Learning Together, Achieving Forever

Dysgu Gyda'n Gilydd, Cyflawni Am Byth



Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

A favourite for foundation phase

Class Attendance week ending 04/02/22 (rounded up)

Dosbarth Crib Goch 94.6 School Target: 94.3%

Dosbarth Eryri 88.2
Dosbarth Y Garn 86.7
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan 89.5
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal 95.2
Dosbarth Moel Hebog 93.2
Dosbarth Cadair Idris 87.7
Whole school attendance: 91%



Congratulations to Pen-y-Fal,

5 minutes extra play for you all! That is the highest class attendance of this half term!

Star of the Week Seren yr Wythnos









Headteacher Blog

Classroom libraries - We have taken delivery this week of 8 boxes filled with fabulous new books recommended by The Book Trust. These will be shared with the children after half term. Diolch, yet again as your fundraising has made this possible. Keep a lookout for something new coming to Ynysybwl, in collaboration with Storyville bookshop in Pontypridd, after half term.

World Book day - This will take place on Thursday 3rd March. Children can dress up as their favourite book character. There will be a variety of events taking place throughout the day.

Collective worship - Alun visited us this week and shared the story of Saul with Moel Hebog and Cadair Idris.

School dinner money payments - Unfortunately RCT payments do not show you what you owe, we are suggesting to all parents to pay what they owe in one payment and then pay for the following week in another payment. It will be easier for you to keep track of what you owe. You should only receive a letter from us if you are in debt. Dinner money should be paid in advance before dinners are taken. Many thanks to those families who have cleared their balances.

Photographs - Colorfoto visited school today and took individual and sibling portraits. The children will be coming home with a card that shows their unique code in order for you to access and pay, if you wish for their photograph. Sibling photographs were not permitted last year, so it has been great to see so many wonderful sibling photographs today.

Preparation for the new Wales curriculum - as a school we have been preparing for the new curriculum for several years. Teachers will be involved in lots of exciting new initiatives and training events after half term. We will keep you updated.

Friends of Trerobart - will be meeting next week to plan forthcoming fundraising activities that the whole family can participate in.

Breaktime snack - all pupils can choose to bring a piece of fruit or vegetables to school to enjoy at morning break. No other snack is permitted as part of our healthy school pledge.

Birthday cake - Whole birthday cakes are not permitted. This is an RCT policy. Cakes need to be in individual wrappers or as a tray of individual cakes. *If whole cakes are sent into school, I am afraid they will be returned at the end of the day.*

Safer Internet Day - lots of photographs have been shared on Twitter showing the active learning that took place this week.

Next week is our last week of this half term. Children will return to school on Monday 28th February, there will be a newsletter next week, updating you on any changes to the current coronavirus restrictions.

Diolch yn fawr, Mrs Buckle

Dates for your diary

Tues 15th Feb - Pen-y-Fal visit to Temple Baptist Church

Mon Feb 21 - Fri Feb 25 - Half Term - Extreme Reading challenge

Tuesday 1st March - Eisteddfod

Thursday 3rd March - World Book Day - children to dress as their favourite book character

Tues 8th March - Harpist to visit all of ks2 children as part of their Calon Lan unit of inquiry

Thurs 10th March - Governing Body meeting Mon 14th March - Wellbeing week begins Thurs 7th April - Moel Hebog and Cadair Idris visit Temple Baptist